Approved For Release 2007/02/%)@%—RDP83M00914R000800170025-3

Y
_: ‘;J,,T' " VN“L’""&' et R T TN
:‘/v-;" i ‘ ;,' &Ocuﬂv. E"Q”h?r%' 7:‘.
‘ ER % :
, ‘ =
Fre 7 ) :
17 February 1982
25%1
MEMORANDUM FOR:
Special Assistant to the DDI
FROM : | ’ B 2541
: oSpecial Assistant to the Director for Interdepartmental
Affairs
SUBJECT : DCI Breakfast with the Secretary of Defense

1. One of the items raised by Defense for Friday's breakfast meeting
between the Director and the Secretary of Defense involves the reported
upcoming Warsaw Pact exercise in Poland. This has been reported in the last
day or so in our current publications, and DIA is going to prepare a back-
ground memorandum for Secretary Weinberger.

2. T request, therefore, that DDI prepare some talking points for the
DCI on the Polish situation. I believe it would be useful if the talking
s points covered two basic areas of concern: (1) the seeming deterioration
of the Polish situation and the prospect for increased tension and conflict;
(2) what we know about the planned Warsaw Pact exercise and its implications
for Poland, the Polish internal situation, and Warsaw Pact Forces in general.

3. This does not need to be very long, but because the Director has
been out for a couple days it will be useful both to sum it up for him and
to give him material for a discussion with Secretary Weinberger. Please have
the talking points to me by noon tomorrow, 18 February. » :
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